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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ng Chen How <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 11:49 am
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015897  /JT || OI- SKA7450C  (SILVER) TP- GQ9888Z || Est: $0.00 || Modern Automotive Pte Ltd

Dear Yan, 
 
We note the 3P van did not return to the workshop for survey. 
 
You may close your assignment. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Ng Chen How 
Senior Executive, Claims 
 
T +65 6989 3698 
F +65 6725 0853   
E chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this 
email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 5:11 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kenneth Lim <kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015897 /JT || OI- SKA7450C (SILVER) TP- GQ9888Z || Est: $0.00 || Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
 
Dear Maybie, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 4:44 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kenneth Lim <kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015897 /JT || OI- SKA7450C (SILVER) TP- GQ9888Z || Est: $0.00 || Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
 
Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GQ9888Z 
 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Grace Chin  6748 4422 

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 2:14 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request On 21-06-2022 || C10015897 || Claim GQ9888Z & SKA7450C 
 
Dear Maybie 
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Thank you for your email. 
 
We choose LKK to survey our client vehicle. 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 6:00 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: TP Claim GQ9888Z & SKA7450C 
 
Dear Sir 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise liability and arrange survey our client vehicle as follow: 
 
Your Insured: SKA7450C 
Our Insured: GQ9888Z 
DOA: 20.06.2022 
 
We enclosed herewith our client report for your perusal. 
 
Please revert. 
 
Thank you 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 
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Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 


